From: Shawn Olson

To: Stacey Feldman
Subject: RTF
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:45:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pna

Area
Area: 12563 Squdre

Feet
Perimeter: 753.4 Feet

Shawn Olson

Director of Information Technology
Plymouth County Courthouse

215 4th Ave SE

LeMars IA 51031

712-546-1260

solson@co.plymouth.ia.us
Text @ pcit@vtext.com

This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This
information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and
that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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